
AUSA Brandon Stone (312) 613-9700 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS 

EASTERN DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

v. 

JOSEPH BIERBRODT 

Case No. 23 CR 421
YOUNG B. KIM 
Magistrate Judge 

AFFIDAVIT IN REMOVAL PROCEEDING 

I, Ian Ankney, appearing telephonically before United States Magistrate Judge 

YOUNG B. KIM and being duly sworn on oath, state that as a federal law enforcement 

officer I have been informed that JOSEPH BIERBRODT has been charged by 

Complaint in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia with the 

following criminal offenses:  

(1) Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds, in violation

of Title 18 United States Code, Section 1752(a)(1);

(2) Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds,

in violation of Title 18 United States Code, Section 1752(a)(2);

(3) Physical Violence in a Restricted Building or Grounds, in violation of Title

18 United States Code, Section 1752(a)(4);

(4) Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building or Grounds, in violation of Title

40 United States Code, Section 5104(e)(2)(D);

(5) Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building, in violation

of Title 40 United States Code, Section 5104(e)(2)(G);

(6) Physical Violence in a Capitol Building or Grounds, in violation of Title
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40 United States Code, Section 5104(e)(2)(F); 

(7) Assault on a Federal Officer or on a Person Assisting a Federal Officer, in

violation of Title 18 United States Code, Section 111(a)(1); and

(8) Obstruction of Law Enforcement during Civil Disorder, in violation of

Title 18 United States Code, Section 231(a)(3).

A copy of the Complaint is attached. A copy of the arrest warrant also is 

attached. 

Ian Ankney 
Special Agent  
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to by telephone this 26th day of July, 2023. 

YOUNG B. KIM 
United States Magistrate Judge 

Case: 1:23-cr-00421 Document #: 1 Filed: 07/26/23 Page 2 of 23 PageID #:2



AO 91 (Rev. 11/11)   Criminal Complaint

United States of America )
)
)
)
)
)
)

v.
Case No.

Defendant(s)

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Continued on the attached sheet.

Printed name and title

Date:
Judge’s signature

City and state:
Printed name and title

Complainant’s signature

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

District of 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the date(s) of in thein the county of 

Joseph Bierbrodt, (DOB: XXXXXXXXX)   
William Bierbrodt, (DOB: XXXXXXXX) 

January 6, 2021
, the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section Offense Description

Ian Ankney, Special Agent

07/24/2023

Robin M. Meriweather, U.S. Magistrate Judge 
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STATEMENT OF FACTS 
 
Your affiant, Ian Ankney, is a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 

Specifically, I am assigned to the Chicago Field office. Currently, I am tasked with investigating 
criminal activity in and around the Capitol grounds on January 6, 2021. As a Special Agent, I am 
authorized by law or by a Government agency to engage in or supervise the prevention, detection, 
investigation, or prosecution of a violation of Federal criminal laws.  

 
 The facts and information contained in this affidavit are based upon my personal 

knowledge and information obtained from state and federal law enforcement officers. All 
observations not personally made by me were relayed to me by the individuals who made them or 
are based on my review of reports, documents, and other physical evidence obtained during the 
course of this investigation. This affidavit is intended to show only that there is sufficient probable 
cause for the requested warrant, and does not set forth all of my knowledge about this matter. 

 
The U.S. Capitol is secured 24 hours a day by U.S. Capitol Police. Restrictions around the 

U.S. Capitol include permanent and temporary security barriers and posts manned by U.S. Capitol 
Police. Only authorized people with appropriate identification were allowed access inside the U.S. 
Capitol. On January 6, 2021, the exterior plaza of the U.S. Capitol was also closed to members of 
the public. 

 
On January 6, 2021, a joint session of the United States Congress convened at the United 

States Capitol, which is located at First Street, SE, in Washington, D.C. During the joint session, 
elected members of the United States House of Representatives and the United States Senate were 
meeting in separate chambers of the United States Capitol to certify the vote count of the Electoral 
College of the 2020 Presidential Election, which had taken place on November 3, 2020. The joint 
session began at approximately 1:00 p.m. Shortly thereafter, by approximately 1:30 p.m., the 
House and Senate adjourned to separate chambers to resolve a particular objection.  Vice President 
Mike Pence was present and presiding, first in the joint session, and then in the Senate chamber.  

 
As the proceedings continued in both the House and the Senate, and with Vice President 

Mike Pence present and presiding over the Senate, a large crowd gathered outside the U.S. Capitol. 
As noted above, temporary and permanent barricades were in place around the exterior of the U.S. 
Capitol building, and U.S. Capitol Police were present and attempting to keep the crowd away 
from the Capitol building and the proceedings underway inside.   

 
At such time, the certification proceedings were still underway and the exterior doors and 

windows of the U.S. Capitol were locked or otherwise secured. Members of the U.S. Capitol Police 
attempted to maintain order and keep the crowd from entering the Capitol; however, around 2:00 
p.m., individuals in the crowd forced entry into the U.S. Capitol, including by breaking windows 
and by assaulting members of the U.S. Capitol Police, as others in the crowd encouraged and 
assisted those acts. 

 
Shortly thereafter, at approximately 2:20 p.m. members of the United States House of 

Representatives and United States Senate, including the President of the Senate, Vice President 
Mike Pence, were instructed to—and did—evacuate the chambers. Accordingly, the joint session 
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Your affiant submits that there is probable cause to believe that Joseph BIERBRODT 
violated 18 U.S.C. §§ 111(a)(1), which makes it a crime to forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, 
intimidate, and interfere with any person designated in section 1114 of title 18 while engaged in 
or on account of the performance of official duties and where the acts in violation of this section 
involve physical contact with the victim and the intent to commit another felony. Persons 
designated within section 1114 include any person assisting an officer or employee of the United 
States in the performance of their official duties.

Based on the foregoing, your affiant submits there is probable cause to believe that William 
BIERBRODT violated 18 U.S.C. § 1361, by willfully injuring or depredating of any property of 
the United States, the cost of which was assessed by the Architect of the Capitol (AOC) as 
$1,118.00. 

Finally, your affiant submits there is probable cause to believe that Joseph BIERBRODT 
and William BIERBRODT violated 18 U.S.C. 231(a)(3), which makes it unlawful to commit or 
attempt to commit any act to obstruct, impede, or interfere with any fireman or law enforcement 
officer lawfully engaged in the lawful performance of his official duties incident to and during the 
commission of a civil disorder which in any way or degree obstructs, delays, or adversely affects 
commerce or the movement of any article or commodity in commerce or the conduct or 
performance of any federally protected function. For purposes of Section 231 of Title 18, a 
federally protected function means any function, operation, or action carried out, under the laws 
of the United States, by any department, agency, or instrumentality of the United States or by an 
officer or employee thereof. This includes the Joint Session of Congress where the Senate and 
House count Electoral College votes.

_________________________________ 
Special Agent Ian Ankney 
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1 by 
telephone, this 24th day of July 2023. 

___________________________________ 
ROBIN M. MERIWEATHER 
U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE

___________________________________________________ ________
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AO  442  (Rev. 11/11)  Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
 for the

District of

United States of America
)
)
)
)
)
)

v.
Case No.

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment Superseding Indictment Information Superseding Information Complaint

Probation Violation Petition Supervised Release Violation Petition Violation Notice Order of the Court

Date:
Issuing officer’s signature

City and state:
Printed name and title

Return

This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)
at (city and state) .

Date:
Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title

Joseph Bierbrodt 

Joseph Bierbrodt 

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) - Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds, 
18 U.S.C. § l 752(a)(2) - Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds, 
18 U.S.C. § l 752(a)(4) - Physical Violence in a Restricted Building or Grounds, 
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) - Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building or Grounds, 
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G) - Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building, 
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(F) - Physical Violence in a Capitol Building or Grounds, 
18 U.S.C. § 111(a)(1) - Assault on a Federal Officer or on a Person Assisting a Federal Officer, 
18 U.S.C. § 231(a)(3) - Obstruction of Law Enforcement During Civil Disorder.

07/24/2023

Robin M. Meriweather, U.S. Magistrate Judge 
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